North Texas Corvette Club Meeting Minutes May 12, 2023

Call to order

A meeting of The North Texas Corvette Club was held at James Wood Chevrolet in Denton on May 12, 2023 by Betty Shores, President at 7:35 pm.

New members were introduced by Erick Platke, Vice President.

Approval of minutes

The April 7, 2023 meeting minutes were approved, with the move by David Smith seconded by Doug Taft.

Reports

Treasurer Report

Cindy Smith gave her report and she has filed the State tax forms.

Membership Chair Report

Kay Pace reported on 9 new members, including 2 previous members. The Club now has a total of 107 members. She reminded us that new members should use the new 2022 Application and submit with dues of \$50 per car to treasurer Cindy Smith.

Sunshine Committee Chair Report

Judy Johannsen reported that she had no reports of illness this month. Members may email Judy with reports of illness to <u>judith.johannesen@gmail.com</u>

Merchandise Chair Report

In place of Shirley Hensley, Kay Pace reviewed ordering procedures and instructions for embroidery requests for any items. Brandee Platke demonstrated tumblers and a cutlery board with the Club Logo that can be ordered for \$20-\$25. Contact Brandee for more information. brandeeplatke@gmail.com

National Corvette Museum (NCM) Ambassador Report

John Hellmers reported via email read by Betty, that a thank you letter was received from the NCM for the Club's annual donation. He also attended a meeting regarding the upcoming 2024 Atlantic Corvette

Caravan. He wants to discuss the Club's plans for the 30th Anniversary celebration at the June meeting, when he can attend in person, and asks that everyone some thought as to whether you will be participating and whether you would like us to join a larger caravan or just go as a club.

John encourages everyone to join the MCM, utilize the NCM Insurance Program, and consider Museum Delivery for your next new Corvette or the NCM Experience for a current one.

Betty read a note from Tom Prohaska announcing that John Hellmers was recognized as Master Ambassador by the April 2023 MCM Bash.

Discussion: There is a question as to what to do with last year's Banner.

Activities Chair Report

Brandee Platke discussed upcoming events and cruises, including the next Club meeting on June 2, 2023, The Planning Meeting to address club events for the remainder of the year at Bebo's on June 10, 2023. See the club events calendar online or Brandee's emails for more information.

Anyone interested in heading up a cruise may contact Brandee for ideas, and attend the planning meeting.

The Denton Independence Day Parade will be held on July 1 this year.

Communications Report

Betty Shores reported on the website activity and new items posted and noted that the site is active.

Executive Committee Report

There were no updates from the Executive Committee

Old Business

Jim Peterson's wife appreciated the NCM brick presented to her in memory of Jim.

Tom Prohaska is working on setting up Tech Day details for those interested.

New Business

Preston Collins, the Club's Tech guy and Photographer has put together some magazine articles and photos offered at a discount and can work with your ideas to create posters, articles, etc. to your specifications. Talk to or email him at 940-312-9344 or preston@underworldvideo.com

Announcements

Secretary	Date of approval
The meeting was adjourned at 8:19 pm.	
Doug Light moved to adjourn, which was seconded by David Smith.	
Adjournment	
Teresa Woodruff won the 50/50 pot of \$70.00.	
Prosper is hosting Hot Dogs & Hot Rods on May 13 to suppor	t the Prosper area Food Pantry.
Dan Pace will have banners for use at parades available at the	e planning meeting in June.